TO: Delaware County High School Seniors
FROM: Delaware County Republican Central Committee
RE: Delaware County Republican Scholarship

The Delaware County Republican Central Committee offers an annual scholarship to two
graduating high school seniors whase principal place of residence is within Delaware County.
Applicants must plan to attend an accredited post Secondary Institution in the Fall of 2018.

Please review the requirements for consideration on the attached Scholarship application.
Completed applications must be submitted to your high school guidance counselor no later than
Friday, March 30th, 2018.



2018 Delaware County Republican Scholarship Application

The Delaware County Republican Party offers an annual $500 scholarship to two graduating
high school seniors whose principal place of residence is within Delaware County. Applicants
must be a senior at the time of application. The applicant must submit the following with a
completed application: (1) a high school transcript or other documentation of educational
performance, (2) two letters of recommendation from a pastor, teacher, counselor, employer, or
community leader, and (3) a typed 500 word essay entitled “Why | am Proud to be an
American”. The $500 scholarship will be disbursed to the winner upon receipt of an official
transcript indicating completion of one semester of post-secondary education and evidence of
registration for the following semester. All completed applications must be submitted no later
than Friday, March 30th, 2018, to your high schoo! guidance counselor.

Name: FPhone Number:
Address:
High School: Date of Graduation:

Post Secondary Institution of Choice:

Please list any extracurricular activities, groups, clubs and/or community activities that you have
participated in during high school:

Please list any awards or honors you have received while in high school:

Letters of Recommendation: (Please list the name and phone number for each
recommendation and attach both letters to your application.)

1) Name: Phone Number:
2) Name: Phone Number:

Attach your high school transcript or other documentation of educational performance, two
letters of recommendation from a pastor, teacher, counselor, employer or community leader and
a typed 500 word essay entitied “Why | am Proud to be an American”.



